

EDWARD DEFRANCESCHI

ATTORNEY AT LAW

TEL. 617-723-8068

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

APR 12 10 45 AM '77

CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

6 BEACON STREET

BOSTON, MASS. 02108

April 8, 1977

Mr. Paul E. Healy
City Clerk
City Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

Re: Century 21

Dear Sir or Madam:

Some time ago we sent you a letter to determine if there were any individuals or partnerships filed in your town or city using the name "Century 21". Your response, together with that of the town and city clerks of the other towns and cities in Massachusetts indicated that no such individual or partnership was on record.

Our parent organization has obtained federal trade name and trademark protection. We want to advise you of this fact because our client as well as the national organization intends to vigorously enforce trade name and trademark rights. Therefore, in order to avoid potential problems with other people who wish to use the "Century 21" name, we ask you to keep this letter on file with your other trade name documents showing that the name "Century 21" has both federal and state protection under the trade name statutes.

Very truly yours,



Edward De Franceschi

ED:ns

17. 5-205

April 11, 1977
File in Lundner